

4th April 19

Page:
Date:

CW2

## L-1 The Last Lesson

by - Alphonse Daudet

Pg-7.

Q1.

What was Franz expected to be prepared with for school that day?

Ans.

Franz was expected to <sup>be</sup> prepared with the rules for participles for school that day and he didn't know a word about ~~for~~ it.

Q2.

What did Franz notice that was unusual about the school that day?

Ans.

Franz noticed that the school was all so still. It was as quiet as Sunday Morning. Also, M. Hamel was dressed in his Sunday clothes with the terrible iron ruler under his arm and not tapping the table. The back benches were filled with villagers.

Q3. What had been put up on the bulletin-board?

Ans.

The order from Berlin to teach only German in the schools of Alsace and Lorraine had been put up on the bulletin-board that day.

Q4.

What was more tempting to Franz than attending the school that day?

Ans The day was so warm and bright. The birds were chirping at the edge of the woods, Prussian soldiers were drilling at the back of the sawmill. All these was much more tempting than attending school that day.

Q5. On which days did Hamel put on his beautiful green coat?

Ans ~~Inspection~~ M. Hamel put on his beautiful green coat on inspection and prize days.  
(foiled shirt and black silk cap)

\* Q6. What had the narrator counted on to enter the classroom that day?

Ans Franz had counted on the commotion to enter the classroom <sup>to get to his desk</sup> that day without being seen.

Q7. What was the mood in the classroom that day?

Ans Everyone was sad and full of regret for not having learnt ~~there~~ their mother tongue well. They felt sorry for postponing it until tomorrow. <sup>Also</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>whole</sup> school. Also the whole school was strange and solemn.

CH



Q8 Why did Hamel put on his fine Sunday clothes?

Ans ~~Hamel~~ It was in honour of the last lesson that he had put on his fine Sunday clothes.

Q9 Which words were a thunderclap for Franz?

Ans "The order from Berlin to teach only German in the schools of Alsace and Lorraine. The new master comes tomorrow. This is your last French lesson. I want you to be very attentive". These words of M. Hamel were a thunderclap for Franz.

Q10 What was the scene in the school on other days?

Ans Usually when school began, there was a great bustle, which could be heard out in the street, the opening and closing of desks, lessons repeated in unison and the teacher's great ruler tapping on the table.

Q11 Whom did Hamel reproach (blame) for postponing the French classes?

Ans Hamel reproached himself, the parents and the students for postponing, learning till tomorrow. Parents were not anxious enough to make you learn. They preferred ~~you~~ to put you to work on a farm or at the mills, so as to have a little more money.

Page: \_\_\_\_\_  
Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Hamel ~~sent~~ sent his students to water his flowers instead of learning their lessons and also gave them a holiday when he wanted to go for ~~a~~ fishing.

5th April 2019

CU

- Fig-8 Q1 a) What changes did the order from Berlin cause in school that day?
- b) How did Franz's feeling about M. Hamel and school change?

Ans Usually when school began, there was a great bustle, which could be heard out in the street, the opening and closing of desks, lessons repeated in unison, very loud, with ~~our hands~~ and the teacher's great ruler rapping on the table but today all was still. It was as quiet as Sunday morning.

Hamel was dressed in his beautiful green coat which he wore only on prize and inspection days.

The back benches which were usually empty was filled with the villagers. - for old Hauser, the former mayor, former postmaster and others

Franz was sorry for putting off learning till tomorrow. His books, which were a nuisance a while ago, ~~became~~ <sup>became his</sup> old friends now.



He suddenly realised that his lessons in grammar were so easy to understand. He understood and that he had been wrong in understanding his teacher. He was filled with love, respect and admiration for Hamel and forgot all about his ruler and how cranky he was.

The only sound that could be heard was the scratching of the pens over the paper. Even the pigeons ~~off~~ on the roof top cooed very low on the last day.

Q Why were the backbenches filled with villagers?

Ans The backbenches were filled with villagers because they were sorry. It was their way of thanking their master for his forty years of faithful service and of showing their respect for the country that was theirs no more.

### NOTICE

Page No.	
Date	

5 July 18

C40

Q1. Write a notice<sup>n</sup> not more than 50 words for your school notice board stating the loss of an important file cover containing notes on History, Economics etc. You are Rohit/Renu of class XII, SD Public School, Jaipur.

SD PUBLIC SCHOOL, JAIPUR  
LOST! LOST! LOST!

5th July 18

Lost an important file cover during recess in the school premises. It contains class-notes on history and economics. The notes are of utmost importance to me, from the examination point of view. It is a blue colour file having plastic lamination. Finder is requested to return them to Renu/Rohit of class XII.

A decent refreshment is promised and his/her noble gesture will be greatly acknowledge.

Q2. Your younger brother aged five has been missing for the last three days. Draft an advertisement ~~for~~ not more than 50 words for the missing person column for a local newspaper. You Kam/Rama  
Contact no. 9871978247



## MISSING

5th July 2018

Krishna, a five year old boy, 65 cms, fair complexion, round face, well build physical structure, has been missing from golf links, New Delhi since 30th June 2018. He has scar on his forehead. He is wearing a white shirt and blue shorts and was carrying a school bag when last seen. He speaks Hindi and Punjabi. The person giving ~~any~~ any clue shall be suitably rewarded.

Contact Ram/Rama  
no. 9871978247

- Q3. Write a notice in not more than 50 words for a school notice board stating the loss of watch on or near the school basket ball court. You are Ajit / Anu of class XII, St. Mary School, Chandigarh.

ST. MARY SCHOOL, CHADI GARH  
LOST! LOST! LOST!

5th July 2018

Lost my golden colour Titan automatic wrist-  
watch round about 2 P.M near the school  
basket ball court while playing there.  
The watch was very beautiful containing  
date, day and center second. It is round in  
shape with golden dial having a golden chain  
made in Japan. Finder may please restore  
it to undersigned or to the principal.  
He will be suitably rewarded

Ajit/Anu

XII



Q. 18

As the secretary of the activity club of our school. Draft a notice for the school notice board informing students of the inter class quiz contest being organised by the school. You are Khushi/Sham.

RYAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL, NOIDA, ~~ACTIVITY~~  
ACTIVITY CLUB

NOTICE: INTER CLASS QUIZ CONTEST

10th July 18.

The activity club of our school has arranged an inter class quiz contest on 5th September at 10 am in the auditorium on the occasion of celebrations of the teacher's day. Interested participants are hereby asked to register themselves with the undersigned by tomorrow. Others will go and sit in the auditorium when the bell rings at 10 am on the 5th September.

Khushi/Sham  
Secretary

### Situation demand

Page No. \_\_\_\_\_

Date \_\_\_\_\_

- Q. Sunita/Sunil has a very good knowledge of all the tourist attractions in Delhi. She/he wants to work as a tourist guide. Draft a suitable advertisement for publications in the classified columns of a local Daily.

### Situation Wanted.

A well trained and amply acquainted tourist guide expert in and out of capital of India seeks a part-time job for delivering the best results to the tourists. He is a multi-lingual fellow with a perfect knowledge of various tourist attractions in Delhi. Desirous traveller may contact. Sunita/Sunil of an E-6 XYZ apartment, opposite Redfort, Delhi at anytime or ring 9871978247, payment after sight seen and based on satisfaction of the ~~case~~ customer.



### Situation Vacant

Page No.	
Date	

- Q. You are Sunita/Rajan running a telephone booth in the central market of Gwalior. Give a suitable advertisement for a telephone operator in situation vacant column of Madhya Pradesh Times offering attractive remuneration.

#### SITUATION VACANT

A privately-owned telephone booth is under operation in the central market of Gwalior. It is need of an experienced and qualified telephone operator with charming personality having a working knowledge of English, Hindi and local languages. Preference will be given to candidates with degree in communication. Attractive salary. Interested person may contact immediately with their details to Sunita/Rajan of XYZ Colony, Gwalior or ring 9871978247.

Q. The Eco club of your school has launched a poster competition to build awareness amongst students about the harmful effect of use of plastic bags. Design a poster highlighting the problem as well as suggesting alternatives.

SAVE THE EARTH  
SAY 'NO' TO PLASTIC BAGS

Plastic cannot be recycled.  
Burning it produces poisonous gases.  
Plastic contaminates eatables.  
It is hazardous to health.

SAY 'YES' TO 'JUTE' AND 'CLOTH' BAGS.  
They are biodegradable.  
They can be reused, recycled.  
They are safe for environment and man.

ADOPT THEM OR PERISH

Issued by: ECO club, XYZ School, Jaipur (Rajasthan)



Q. The student council of your school has organised an excursion to Goa for the students of class 11. During autumn break as the president of the council. Write a notice about 50 words informing the students about this excursion. Sign yourself as Anil/Anita.

DAY PUBLIC SCHOOL, VARANASI  
NOTICE

13th July 2018.

The students council of the school has organised a week long educational excursion to Goa. During the autumn break for the students of 11th class, under the careful guidance ~~off~~ by Dr. S. Bharti. The touring party leaves the campus on 20th July and will return on 30th July in the evening at about 5p.m. Interested students may deposit Rs 8000 with a consent letter from their parents within 5 days in the school office.

Anil/Anita

President of the students council.

- Q. Your school has decided to organise a fete in the school playground. Write a notice not more than 50 words for your school notice board inviting students to participate in it. The three best stalls will be awarded prizes by the education secretary. You are Mayank/Mona Head boy/Head girl of New Horizon public school, Meerut.

NEW HORIZON PUBLIC SCHOOL, MEERUT  
NOTICE

13th July 2018

It is a matter of great importance for all of us that our school is organising a fete on 13th August 2018, in the school playground from 10 am to 4 pm to collect funds for charity. All the students are invited to participate in the same. Only the school students are eligible to put up their stalls. The three best ~~stalls~~ stalls will be awarded prizes by education secretary. Interested students are requested to contact their teachers or the under sign.

Main stalls : \* Drawing/Painting, \* Lucky Draw \* Eatables  
\* Handicrafts.

Mayank head boy / Mona Head girl.



classified

Page No.

Date

July/8

## FOR SALE

Available for sale a Maruti 800,  
2005 model, hardly run, 1500 kms,  
~~silver~~ metallic colour. Its tyres and  
tubes are both new along with  
leather, seat covers, and original music  
system. Owner is ~~leaving~~ leaving in a  
weeks time price negotiable.  
Those interested may contact 9871982472

## TO LET

Available on rent a DDA ~~fig~~ L.I.G.  
two bed room flat fully ~~with~~ furnished  
flat with attached bathrooms and  
balcony in Rajon Garden near Mkt and  
Metro Station, 500ms from the hospital.  
Those interested please contact 9871978241

## Accommodation Wanted (I have to rent the house)

Looking for an independent house in Gazla bad on a reasonable rent for residence. come clinic purpose. House should be fully furnished and well ventilated with parking space. 24hrs water supply and electricity backup contact 9871978247.

## LOST (Non-living object).

Lost a black VIP suitcase 30/15 inches. model no. VIP 4201 with the important documents, driving licence, Canada bank, cheques bank, In bus no. 5478 at 10 a.m on the way to Karolbagh. Finder will be suitably rewarded. Please Contact. -9871978247.



2/18

Q. You want to do a short-term English speaking course from a leading institute. Write a letter to the organiser of the institute seeking necessary information about the course. You are Sumit / Sumita, living at B-27, Koralbagh, Delhi.

B-27, Koralbagh  
Delhi - 05

25th July 2018

The Organiser  
Language Learning Center.  
Pune Road, ND-11

Subject - Information about the short-term English speaking course.

Sir,

It has been learnt from the sources that your acclaimed institution provides a short-term speaking course in English. I have just appeared for a secondary school admission from CBSE this year.

But feel much hesitation in speaking. Before I may take up the course kindly provide me the following informations.

- i) Admission Procedure.
- ii) Course Contained and Practice Module.
- iii) Fees structure and last date for payment.

Thanking you in anticipation.

Yours faithfully,  
Sumit / Sumita.

Q: You are Satish/Sonali the student prefect incharge of the School Library. You have asked to place an order for children story books (age 10-15 yrs). Write a letter to MS Book Depo, Rama Nagar, Bikaner. Placing an order for the books.

Raja MS PUBLIC School.  
Jaipur.

25th July, 2018

M/s - MS Book Depo  
Rama Nagar, Bikaner



Subject - Order for Library books.

Sir,

This is to place an order with you from for the following children story books for the school library. It has been decided by our school that we should organise a book fair on Independence Day. So dispatch the under mentioned books at the earliest. Our principal has already held a telephonic discussion with you.

S.No.	Name of the book	Author's Name	No. of copies
1.	Little Angles story book	Ruskin Bond	25
2.	Complete series of books	Harry potter	3 sets
3.	Brave deeds of woman	Dr. R. Prasad	10
4.	A road to fame	C. Raj. Gupta Charya	10

From the book should be properly packed and laminated. Please send the bill with proper discount meant for students and libraries.

Thanking You.

Make it Yours Truly,  
instead of Faithfully.

Yours Faithfully  
satish / Sonali  
Student Prefect.



Ex 200.

Page No.	
Date	

- Q. You are the principal of Sardar Patel Vidyalaya, Lucknow. Draft a notice about informing the students about the change in school timing. With effect from 1st November. In this session state a valid reason for the change.

SARDAR PATEL VIDALAYA, LUCKNOW  
NOTICE

4th July 2018.

This is to inform all the student of the school that there will be a change in the school hours. With effect from 1st Nov because of the approaching winter. The new school timings will be 9am - 3pm. For any other details contact the undersigned.

Khushbu

[Principal of SPV]

### Missing.

It is hereby notified to the general public that Rajat Singh - R/O 2/9 is Age of 10:20 yrs strong built, curly hair, fair complexion, wearing blue T-shirt and jeans when last seen at Shivaji Stadium on 20th June 2018. Finder will be suitably rewarded. Contact 7011488122

### Situation Vacant.

Want a smart, confident, B.A. graduate with computer knowledge for a leading/well known export house in Greater Noida. Salary according to merit<sup>and</sup> experience. Apply for the post of a receptionist with complete biodata within 7 days to the manager, Orient Export House, Greater Noida.  
Contact no - 9871978247



Q. You are an Engineer who has just returned from USA to settle in India. Draft a suitable advertisement seeking a suitable job anywhere in India giving a necessary details.

### Situation Wanted

An Engineer with B.E degree (mechanical) and with an experience of having worked in a reputed MNC in USA for 10 yrs seeks a suitable job as mechanical engineer (production) anywhere in India in a good firm. Special interests in reading, travelling and music. Those interested may contact - 9871978247.

### Tutor Wanted.

Looking for a lady tutor teaching Physics in a public school to class XII students with at least 5 yrs experience. Remuneration negotiable. Those eligible may contact 9871978247.

Letter. [Placing Order]

Page No.	
Date	

Q. This winter vacation you are planning to visit Shimla. Write a letter to a travel agency to book your rooms in a 5-star hotel. Give other details of your journey and the facilities you required.

2. Examination Hall  
New Delhi

25th July 2018

The manager  
Gopal Travel and Tours  
Kasol Bazar, New Delhi

Subject - Booking of rooms in a 5-star hotel.

Sir,

This is to inform you that a family of six people is planning to visit Shimla on 21st December and for four days and 3 nights - 21st Dec to 24th Dec. Two double bed rooms will be needed to be booked for this period.



We also need to be picked up from the Lealka station at 7 am on 21st Dec 2018. We would be extremely grateful if you would arrange a guide who will help us to visit to the near by tourist places.

Looking forward to your co-operation.  
 Thank you.

Yours Sincerely  
 Khushbu.

①. The Incharge - Excursion club.  
 Rose Valley School.  
 22 Civil Line  
 New Delhi - 01

25th July 2018.

The General Manager  
 Northern Railway  
 Mandy House  
 New Delhi - 01

Subject - Reservation of a coach AC-III  
 Tamil Nadu Express.

Sir/Madam,

The excursion of our school has planned a trip to Chennai from New Delhi to 80 students with 6 teachers. By the Tamil Nadu Express on 25th Aug. 2018 and also intend to have return tickets for 30th Aug. 2018 from Chennai for the same no. of people.

You are kindly requested to reserve a coach in AC III for all of us, and let us know the discount and amount to be deposited immediately.

A letter from the principal of our school along with the list of passengers is enclosed here with waiting for a prompt reply.

Thank You  
Yours sincerely,  
Khushi.



27/11/30.

Job application for teacher

ew

Examination Hall  
New Delhi - 110001.

Date - 14 July 2017.

The Principal  
Rose Valley Public School  
20 GT-Road.

Subject - Application for the post of nursery teacher.

Sir,

This is ~~an~~<sup>in</sup> response to your advertisement published in The Times of India dated 10 July 2017, for the post of a Nursery teacher in your school and I offer myself as an applicant for the same. Enclosed here is my detailed resume of my educational qualifications, experience and other details for your perusal.

I can assure you of my sincere efforts and dedication to the cause of education of the tiny-tots if given a chance.

If my application is considered ~~very~~ worth pursuing, I could be available for the interview at anytime convenient ~~to~~ to you. However a brief notice ~~would~~<sup>will</sup> be appreciated.

Thank you  
yours sincerely.

name  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature

correct time of salary

Name  
father name

Address

DOB

Education Qualifications

Other Achievements

Experience.

Salary expected.

I can  
dedicated  
any-

If my  
passion  
any  
not

Thank  
you

←



## Formal invitation

### Formal invitation.

The Principal, Staff and Students  
of  
Raisina Bengali School,  
cordially invite you  
to their (ANNUAL SPORTS DAY)  
on 10<sup>th</sup> Oct 2019.

at 10 am in the school ground  
HON'BLE CM OF DELHI Smt. AKKA SINGH  
has kindly consented to the chief guest

RSVP

The principal

with best compliments  
staff and students

### Formal reply (acceptance)

Examination Hall  
New Delhi

Date - 26 July 2017.

Mr. and Mrs. S.K. Singh thank S.K. Gupta for their  
kind invitation to their daughter's wedding on  
10<sup>th</sup> Aug 2017. They have great pleasure in accepting  
the invitation and confirm their presence for the  
same.

## Formal reply (refusal)

Examination Hall  
New Delhi

Date - 26<sup>th</sup> July 2019,

Mr and Mrs. S.K. Singh thank S.K. Gupta for their kind invitation to their daughter's wedding on 10<sup>th</sup> Aug. 2019. They have great pleasure in accepting the invitation but regretted to inform that they will not be able to attend the gathering due to a ~~going to a~~ previous engagement. They wish the couple good luck for their future.

complement  
! students.



Q. You are the physical instructor of Rose valley public School, Dhanbad. The principal has asked you to place an order for sports goods needed for the annual sports day with messrs Lahoria Sports City palace, Dhanbad.

The Sports Instructor  
Rose Valley Public School  
Cinl lines, Dhanbad

25th July 2018.

Subject - Placing order for sports good.

Sir,

I wish to place a bulk order for the supply of Cricket kits, footballs, badminton rackets and other sports equipments with your shop. It will be very kind if you send your terms and conditions for the supply of the above mentioned articles.

The particulars of the items and their numbers to be supplied are given below.

Quantity
----------

for the same he  
sports equipments with your shop. It will be very kind  
if you send your terms and conditions for the  
supply of the above mentioned articles.  
The particulars of the items and their numbers to be  
supplied are given below.

S.No.	Items	Quantity
1.	Cricket Kits	2 dozen
2.	Football	1 dozen
3.	Badminton rackets	6 dozen
4.	Volleyball	2 dozen
5.	Badminton Nets.	6 pieces

Kindly let us know the discount you will offer on bulk  
purchase and also the mode of payment. If the goods are  
not delivered on time and are not found in proper condition,  
we shall be forced to cancel the above mentioned order,  
waiting for a prompt reply.

Thank you  
Yours sincerely  
Kishor (Kishor Samanta)  
Physical Instructor.



Letter of complain.

The secretary  
Savita Apartments welfare association  
Civil Lines, Pune.

27 July 2018

The Proprietor  
New cable services  
Civil Lines, Pune

Subject - Complain about the poor quality of cable service.

Sir,

I am writing this letter on the behalf of poor cable subscribers of savita apartments, civil lines who are very dissatisfied with your services. The complains are many. Some are old and unchecked and others are more recent. The latest complain is the unethical increase in the monthly subscrip. charges from ₹500 to 550 without any corresponding improvement in the quality of transmission. The earlier complains remain as well - the sound and low and unclear and the colors are blurred. This is causing disturbance in certain channels and no. of channels provided are limited as compared to other cable services.

Kindly take note of these complains or else I will be forced to cancel the services.

Hope to hear from you at the earliest,

Yours sincerely

Khushbu

(Khushbu)

(Secy - SAWA)

Complain Letter

Examination Hall  
New Delhi

28th July 2018

The Dealer  
M/S Das Electronics  
Karela Bagh  
New Delhi

Subject - Complain about the defective washing Machine -  
Sam/104C618.

Sir,

I had purchased a Samsung automatic washing machine from your store dated 28th June 2018. Since last model no. 104C618 and receipt no 2022. Since last week it has started giving me problem and I am not able to use the machine properly it is not cleaning the clothes even after the mechanical operation of the machine/system is over. The spin-dry system is not functional and the machine is making the unbearable noise. Since, my purchase is still under the warranty period. I will expect that you will send a technician to rectify the problem and also get it replaced if required as soon as possible. Hoping to hear from you at the earliest.

Yours Sincerely

Khushbu

[KHUSHBU]



Letter of Cancellation

Examination Hall  
New Delhi

30th July 2018

The Librarian  
Brain Trust Library  
Karela Bazar, New Delhi

Subject - Cancellation of membership BTL 1011

Sir,

I, Khushbu R/O AS/174A Rajar pua with membership no. BTL 1011 want to inform you that I am shifting my residence from Regaapala to Paschim Vihar. Hence, I could not be able to continue the membership with your much reputed library as commuting would be a big hassle. Kindly, refund the security deposit and also complete ~~under~~ other formalities needed for the cancellation. Looking forward to your co-operation.

Thank You

Yours Sincerely.

Khushbu

[KHUSHBU]

Examination Hall  
New Delhi

30th July 2018

The manager  
Rajasthan Garments  
22 Civil Lines, Jaipur

Subject - Cancellation of the order for quilt and baby blankets.

Sir,

I had placed an order with your company dated 20th April 2018. Vide order no. 1101KG for 100 quilts and 200 baby blankets to be delivered 27th July 2018. We have not yet received the goods more than we heard from you. Due to your failure to deliver the goods in the stipulated time, we hereby cancel the above-mentioned order with the rights that we have. In case the goods arrive we shall not be able to accept them as there has been no communication from your side.

Waiting for an early response.

Yours sincerely

Khushbu

[KHUSHBU]



Sender Add.

Job application

Date

Receiver Add.

Sir/Madam

Sub - Application for the Post of \_\_\_\_\_

Sir/Madam

This is in response to your advertisement in 'The Times of India' dated (one week back), for the post of \_\_\_\_\_. I offer myself for the same as I have all the essential qualifications required by you. I am enclosing a resume with this application and two passport size photographs for your perusal.

I will do my work with dedication and honesty. If you consider my resume worthy I'll be available for interview anytime. However, a brief notice from you will be appreciated.

I am looking forward to hear from you.

Yours Truly

nm

( name. )

## RESUME

- 1) Name -
- 2) DOB / Age - 1988
- 3) Father's name -
- 4) Mother's name -
- 5) Contact no. -
- 6) Email ID -
- 7) Address -
- 8) Marital Status -
- 9) Nationality
- 10) Academic/Educational Qualifications.

<u>S. No.</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Exam</u>	<u>Marks (%)</u>	<u>Board</u>	<u>Institute.</u>
1.	2003	X	92	CBSE	Bal Bharti
2.	2005	XII	85	CBSE	"
3.	2008	B.COM/BA	75	DU	Khalwa
4.	2010	M.COM/MA	94	DU	Hansraj
5.	2012	Bed	82	DU	Kironmal
6.	2013	M.Phil	95	DU	Department of Maths
7.	2015	P.hd	92.	DU	Department of Maths Department.

### 11) Other qualifications

- ① Diploma in German language from Max Muller
- ② Diploma in Advance Computer Course.
- ③ Diploma in C++
- ④ Diploma in Eng. Spoken from IELTS.



12) Experience - 4 years with ABC company or  
school name (teaching)

13) Salary expected - negotiable

14) hobbies - cooking, singing, gardening, painting.

15) Present Job - till date -

16) References - Mr. ABC  
Chairman of  
MED

Dr. Ranjan AIIMS,  
Delhi